www.torque5.com

From: Torque 5 Claims [mallto:claims@torque5.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 February, 2017 11:50 AM

To: ‘Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha@iii.com.sg>; mekavathanan@iil.com.sg; motorclaim @iii.com.sg; ‘'C Meenachi - I’
<Meenachi@ill.com.sg>

Cc: claims@torgue5.com

Subject: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF:
MC2015/3322

REMINDER

Dear Lalitha,

Good day,

It's been 2 Months since we had withdrawn this case dated 15 December 2016.

As per your advice, you will revert us with an offer in due course, however till date we have yet to received and
replies from your end.

Kindly advise what is the status or any documents you requires from our end in order to expedite on this case and

T@REUE% 45:1‘-@”%\ SARAMWORKS, T—? R F5 T

close it?
Thank youl

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

.



Hotline (65) 6455 1607 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452

== ' ReEVIVE YOUR

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, RO1-
49/50/51/52/53/54

e e
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 ’_‘ﬂf‘/'(\ N

-

www.torques.com

006

e pa ARRERES) e SRR i

Sent: Saturday, 21 January, 2017 3:33 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lIl' <lalitha @iil.com.sg>; mekavathanan@&iil.com.sg; motorclaim @iil.com.sg
Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER |1l REF: MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

n Dear Lalitha,

Any update for this case?
Kindly let us know your offer soon.

Look forward to hear from you soon,

Thank you

Warmest Regords,
Jocelyn Chan
Claims Officer | Motor Claims

Temb L;&EJEE . Iﬂﬁﬁﬂfj r—o RQU E5 Department



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 112 | Fax (65) 6452

' REVIVE YOUR

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54

- -
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 —ﬁf/ﬁ e S, X

www.torques.com

20

Sent: 07 January, 2017 4:29 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha@iii.com.sg>; mekavathanan@iil.com.sg; motorclaim@lii.com.sg

Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Ill REF: MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lalitha,
Any update for this case?
Kindly let us know your offer soon,
Look forward to hear from you soon.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

T@RGUEE) ~}I}£&£3 . mﬂﬂﬂ.§5 198808 5 Jocelyn Chan
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Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 112 | Fax (65) 6452
4584
ReVIVE YOUR
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01- ——
49/50/51/52/53/54 )
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n From: Torque 5 Claims |[mailto:claims@torques.com]
Sent: 30 December, 2016 4:41 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha@iil.com.sg>; mekavathanan@iil.com.sg; motorclaim@iil.com.sg
Cc: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

This case has dlready been withdraw, we are pending for your offar
Kindly revert soonest with thanks

Warmest Regards,

Peach Ang
Claims Officer | Motor Claims
Department

ToRQUED . UKWERy) | JORWER orevth
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From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgue5.com)

Sent: Thursday, 15 December, 2016 2:46 PM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - III' <lalitha@iil. com.sg>

Cc: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day

As spoken, we will withdraw this case and absorb the legal cost in view of our good relationship
If we have any difficulties in future, we will contact you directly.

We hope to receive your respond soon for this case as well as other cases

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang

TorRQUED W}}E@ _ fhaE, 1orevc f
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Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 113 | Fax (65) 64
4584

5

Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-

z 49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www. torgueS.com

Whatever
your car
needs,

we can
help.

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims @torqueSs.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 December, 2016 2:25 PM

Ta: 'Lalitha Krishnan - III' <lalitha@ili.com.sg>

Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day.
Tried calling you several minutes ago but unable to reach. Appreciate if you could return us a call once avallable.

Meanwhile, we manage to get Vision Law LLC to reduce their legal cost to $900.00
We hope to seek your understanding.

Warmest

Regards,
B é Peach Ang
— f\ﬁ ORQUE '
i m W VR QU Admin |
T@RQU Eﬁ 5;::51*?;0&*:-:55 SPRA nvom-rs5 —_— 5 Motor Claims
Department
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Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #O1-
a9/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

From: Lalitha Krishnan - 11l [mailto:lalitha@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December, 2016 4:30 PM

To: 'Torgue 5 Claims'

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Ill REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Sam and Peach
We refer to the above matter
We apologise for any inconvenience on this matter

Kindly discharge your salicitors in this matter without any additional cost payable by us in view of our good
relationship

-

We will direct settle this

TORGUED . /RIER) . JRIER, 1252055y maveriyos



Best Regards,

LalithaKrishnan

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
DID : 63476139

INDLA

INTERMATIONAL INSURAMCE

Bmd's Epiess (T guihes

From: Torque 5 Claims [mallto:claims@torque5.com)

Sent: Wednesday, 7 December, 2016 2:56 PM

To: Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Lalitha Krishnan - IIl; Motor Claim - lIl; C Meenachi - Il

Cc: claims@torgues5.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day.

As per tele-conversation on 5% December, we will withdraw this case if Indla International agreed to pay the legal cost of
5$1391.00

We hope to have your kind understanding in this matter as reminder had been sent several times but we did not receive any
updates.

2
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Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Admin | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

WWWw. lorgues.com
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From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgueS.com|

Sent: Friday, 11 November, 2016 5:29 PM

To: 'Mekavathanan Sarangapani'; 'Lalitha Krishnan - 11I'; ‘Motor Claim - 11I'; 'C Meenachi - I

Ce: claims@torguesb.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF; MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREIUDICE
Dear Lalitha,

We regrat that despite reasonable effort and repeated emall reminders from our end to settle our client’s claim, there does not
appear to be any reasonable of settliement

Our LOD was submitted to you on 07-03-2016, it Is 11-11-2016 today. This case had been 8 month plus

ToRQUED | OMER | TR, 12070 5 rowauss

We hereby inform you of our client’s decision to either receive an offer from your side within 10 days or we will pass this case
over 1o his legal advisor for further assistance

Warmest Regards,
Rachel Wu
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01- | ; HEU‘UE ITJDUH “
49/50/51/52/53/54 ' —

www.torgues.com -

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 ‘-f"‘ -.\__ -
—




From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgues.com)]
Sent: 10 October, 2016 2:19 PM
Claim - 111" <mumrclam1@ih.mm.sg;;-'c‘ Meenachi - lIl' <Mesnachi@lil.com.sg>

Co: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER [Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Team,

D

T

TORQUES
GROUP

Any updates?

Warmest Regards,
e Peach Ang
T@RQUE5 ﬁm@ (L TOROV _"5 Admin | Moter Claims
BOIVWAORRS LAY DR RS — D&P‘ “t

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584
Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgueS.com

3 "




From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani [mallto:mekavathanan@iil.com.sg]

Sent: Sunday, 25 September, 2016 7:58 PM

To: Torque 5 Claims'; Lalitha Krishnan - Ill; Motar Claim - llI; € Meenachi - 11|

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Please look into this case
urgently and revert to TP

T@RdUE5 ._i.“_ KMEWMEBI P fﬂfﬂﬂs T_':' i - "5 immedaletly please

Meka
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From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgueS.com]
Sent: Saturday, 24 September, 2016 1:24 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - |Il; Motor Claim - 1li; C Meenachi - Il

Cc: claims@torgues.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

S

T

TORQUESH
GROUP

Reminder please.

Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang
Admin | Motor Claims Department

16



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgues.com
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From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torques.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August, 2016 4:58 PM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - IIl'; '"Motor Claim - Il

Ce: claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 1Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Reminder for below.
Kindly let us have your offer to close the case ASAP

A
"3" o il SN - .
T@RQUEE’ ._:‘} MF{{H% ' q{m‘?”{‘j T_? ROVE 5 Warmest Regards,
Peach



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 DID 108 | Fax (65) 6452

4584
REVIVE YOULIR L
Mabile (65) 8468 2089 ~ -
Email suanne.tan@torgue5.com

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

From: Motor Claim - il [mailto:motarclaim@ili.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 28 July, 2016 1:41 PM

Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - lll <lalitha@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Ill REF: MC2015/3322

This claim is handled by Ms Lalitha

You can direct future correspondence to her

Isabelle Tan
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel : 63476100,Ext-243, Fax

ToRQUED .. /R0EE) | TORAERy  1orevtBy PO eions
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MC2015/3322

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgue5.com
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill smotorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: claims@torgues.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER

WITHOUT PREIUDICE,
Dear officer,

We regret that despite reasonable effort having been made to settle our client’s claim, there does not appear to be
any reasonable prospects of settlement.

We hereby give you 10 clear days’ notice that our client intends to proceed with the issue of a writ of summons
against you/your insured. In this regards,

please let us know if you are instructing solicitors to accept service of process on you/your insured’s behalf.

Thank you
Warmest Regards,
Rachel
Hotline (65) 6452 4457 DND 112 | Fax (65) 6452
5 4584
Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgues.com

Whatever
your car
needs, we
can help.

T@REU E% E.::ﬂ%\ SPRAYWORKS
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From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgues.com]
Sent: 13 July, 2016 4:35 PM

To: motorclaim @iii.com.sg

Ce: claims@torgues.com

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - 2ND REMINDER

WITHOUT PREIUDICE,

Dear Officer,

Is there any updates on the case?

Kindly let us have your offer to close the case.
As our aging shows that the case is 128 days old,
since submission of LOD.

Thank you

Warmest Regards,
Rachel

Hotline

(65) 6452 4457 DND 112 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-

49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www . torgques.com

ToRQUED ﬁ“’% Oy 1280020

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@toraues.com
Sent: Monday, 6 June, 2016 5:25 PM
To: jaci.ispme@gmall.com

20

Whate “r

your car
needs, we
can help.



Cc: claims@torgueS.com
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

Without Prejudice

Dear Jacintha,

| tried calling you but to no avall,

Kindly advise on this case regarding the survey report.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Kit Wong

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 DND 107 | Fax (65) 6¢
4584

5 Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
Z 49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgues.com

Whatever
your car
needs,
we can
help.

From: Neo Wei Min Mike [mailto:mike@iii.com.sg|
Sent: Friday, 3 June, 2016 10:15 AM

To: tlaims@torques.com; jaci ispme@gmail.com
Cc: Motor Claim - 11l

Subject: RE:
ACCIDENT

T@liEUE& FE:@%\ _-,;-NW5 TORQYE 5 INVOLVING
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SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

MC20153322

Fram: Motor Claim - 11

Sent: Friday, 3 lune, 2016 8:49 AM

To: Neo Wel Min Mike <mike@iil.com.sg>

Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

MC20153322
Dear sirs,

Please refer to attached emall.
We had previously appointed I15P.

Dear lacintha,
Please assist.

Regards
Mike

From: Torque 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgues.com
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2016 7:16 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il cmotorclaim@iil.com.sg>
Ce: claims@Etorgues.com
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - REMINDER

Dear Officer,

Without prejudice

Kindly note that the LOD has been sent out since 07/03/2016.
The case is already 87 days old.

Kindly let us have your offer to close this case.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Jae Tan

12



Hotline (65) 6452 4457 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

5 Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Z Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torque5.com

rereres O®6

Whatever

ToRQUED (”’”E,@ ’@EM% 128D o

Kindly note
that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and processing
your personal data, sharing your persanal data with our service providers (located both inside and outside
Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance Association
of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim, which includes
investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know
immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted. lost, delayed or contain viruses. .
I'herefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pre Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately,

DISCLAIMER:
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.
It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

23



If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Intermet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification,

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India Intemational Insurance Pte Lid.

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

kindly let us know immediately.

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
intercepted. corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

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
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing an.

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

I you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

24



Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Lid.
Registration No. 198703792-K

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, vou are deemed to have agreed 1o us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If vou do not agree 1o the same, kindly let us know immediately.

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
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing. copying or dissemination

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
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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Torque 5 Claims <claims@torques.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 2:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Zayyer (LKKAuto)

Cc: Simon Ho (LKKAuto): Admin A; Torgue 5 Claims ' lalitha@iii comsg; 'Mekavathanan
Sarangapani’; 'C Meenachi - [Il

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 -

FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

We had submit our LOD on 11/09/2017,

LOD Claim amount as per below:

Cost of Repair: $9,095.00

Loss of Rental: 51,680.00 (5120 X 14DAYS)

Total: $10,775.00

Kindly note that previously we had withdraw this case from the law firm as per Lalitha request.
Till date we have not receive any offer fram your side.

Please revert with your offer urgently as LOD submission is more than 6 months

Thank you

The above settlement is in respect of our client’s claim for damages pertaining to his motor vehicle and shall not
prejudice our client’s claim in respect of damages and consequential loss in relation to his personal injuries.

TORQUES
GROUP®

Ps : The original documents are with India International.
Rachel Wu

Jaims Cfficer | Motor Claims Departmant

1 (65) G452 4457 EXT 112 Fax (65) 6452 4584

B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54
Premiar { KB, Singapore 415875




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 07 September, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Torque 5 Claims <claims@torque5.com>

Cc: Simon Ho (LKKAuto) <SimonHo@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5)P2386X 8 SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER |1l REF:
MC2015/3322

Without Prejudice
Hi,

We refer to the above matter.
/ /
For COR, we propose at L/sum $8,500.00 with Pdays. /

r
!

Kindly confirm., [

Kindly note that this I' otiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settiement.

in the event of new evidence being
discovered or subsequently

produced by either party that will
TOROQU E5 materially affect/influence on the

issues of liahility/damages, either
party is not bound, thereafter, by the

ToRQUED . /URUER) . TRl

negotiation terms/settlement.



Best Regards

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Torque S Claims [mailto:claims@torques.com)
Sent: Thursday, 22 June, 2017 5:31 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|kkauto.com>

Cc: claims@torgues.com
Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JP23B86X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015
MC2015/3322

Without Prejudice
Dear Hsiao Tong,
Reference to the above matter

Please find enclose photos for your necessary action

TORQUE.
GROUP

Kindlhy leét us have your offer soon

Angie Yong
AMIDT LABIMS EXSCUTvE

Motor Claims Department
(65) 6452 4457 ¢ 107 (65) 6452 4584

§ Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

©®

FINAL REMINDER Ill REF:




From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 4 May, 2017 7:33 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - III; "Torque 5 Claims'

Cc: CS A Team; Admin A; SUR

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER IIT
REF: MC2015/3322

Hi Sirs,
We refer to the above matier.

Kindly let us have the damages photographs taken by ISP for our necessary action.[fo conduct paper
survey)

Thank you,

S, X TORQUE
E
T@RQUEb _v.-'c.rrm-car-wsE 5 SPRAYWORNS -_ e 5

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-1107 | email: chewht@lkksuto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #oz-25 | S{q08043)

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iil.com.sg>; ‘Torque 5 Claims’ <claims@torgueS.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)




<chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-ai@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF:
MC2015/3322

Dear Ms Lalitha,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Rachel,

Please liase with Hsiao Tong.
Dear Hsiao Tong.

FYNA.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

"hone: fzsh-3561 | ermail: siewsci@lkknutpcom | fix; b256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Lalitha Krishnan - lll [mailto:lalitha
Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2017 5:09 PM

To: Torgque 5 Claims' <claims@torgues.com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF:
MC2015/3322

Dear Rachel
We have forwarded your LOD to LKK Auto Consultant for their advice on repair cost and other items.

Please feel free to communicate with Shiau Chan on this to finalize matter.

Besr REgands
Laletha R Tisknan

. |Hm.l.
P InTeRsaTIONAL
( Insurasice
PN E A F DR
gy g 0L

india International Insurance Pte Ltd
B4 Cecll Strest 804/005/2006

IO Bublding, Singapore 049711

Min Line; 5347 G100 Ewtn- 139

Ean 62257743 62224174

Wt wwaw bl Com. 48




From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgues. com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May, 2017 4:33 PM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - 1ll <lalitha®@iii.com.sg>; surf@lkkautn.com

Ce: 'KKLau' <kklau@lkkauto.com>; claims@torques.com

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF
MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREIUDICE

Dear Lalitha,

iGIiTJLJ‘E:'
GROUP

As per our tele-conversation, kindly revert with your offer soon

Thank you

Warmeast Haparag

Hachel We;l

“lalms Officer | Motor Claims Department
Hatlin: (65) 6452 4457 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452 4584

\idrens & Kok Bukit Ave 4, #01-48/50151/52/53/54
Pramier @ KB, Singapare 415875

600

From: Lalitha Krishnan - IT1 [mailto:lalitha@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 17 April, 2017
5:00 PM

ToRQUED . WRWER) . TROER, 191°tt B Cdacams
-]



(claimsi@torgues.com)
Subject: FW: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 111

REF: MC2015/3322
Importance: High

URGENT
Dear Sirs,
We forward email from Torque 5 on above matter

The TP vehicle was surveyed by ISP but no survey reports were put up on same by the surveyors.

We request you to kindly vet the documents and do an express settlement with Torque 5 in this matter after taking
our approval on same.

Best Regards

LalithaRadaknan

. [HmA
Py Inrimsaionat
( Insumance
S I8 & & F B EDS
[IEE L e—p—

india International Insurance Pte Lid
Ld Cechl Shreet BO4/ROR/B0G

MO Baniding, Smgaporm 45711

Atam Line: 6347 G100 Extn: 318

Fao- 6225 7743 /G124 4174

WD Wil Com. g2

From: Torque 5 Claims [mallto:claims @torque5.com]
Sent: Monday, 13 March, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iil.com.sg>; Mekavathanan Sarangapani <mekavathanan@iii.com.sg>; Motor Claim
- Il <motordaim@iji.com.sg>; C Meenachi - Il <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

claims@torgue5.com
Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF:

MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lalitha,

As per our tele-conversation earlier an, pleasa refer to the previous emall that we had sent.

Artached with the estimation report, it's been almost 2 Months since we had withdrawn this case dated 15 Decamber 2016.
Kindly revert us with your offer soon as our aging shows that the case is 371 days old,

since submission of LOD.

Look forward 1o your favourable reply.



TORQUE S

GRDUP
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

www.tarques.com

020

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims @torgues.com]
Sent: Monday, 27 February, 2017 9:44 AM

Ce: claims@torgues.com
Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF
MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

Good day
Kindly confirm upon receipt of below and if we can close this case as per LOD amount submitted

Thank yvoul

TorRQUED .- -3?‘;"57&;5 JOQER) 1282058y Wormest Regards

Peach Ang
B



TORQUES
G ROU

P

Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6455 1607 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, HO1-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www., torgues.com

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mallto:claims@torgues com|

Sent: Thursday, 23 February, 2017 3:41 PM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - ' <lalitha@in.com.sg>; ‘'mekavathanan@iii.com.sg' <mekavathanan{@ji.com.sg>;
'motorclaim@iii.com.sg’ <motorclaim@iii.com . sg>; 'C Meenachi - 1II' <Meenachi@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'claims@torques.com’ <claims@torques.com>

Subject: RE: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF:
MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha

As spoken, attached is the estimate repaort
Total lump sum before gst : 511950

Thank you!

Warmest Regards,
5 Peach Ang

TorRQUED ﬁﬂf‘fb L B A



Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6455 1607 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

ReEVIVE YOUR

_I_"-

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01-
49/50/51/52/53/54
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torgueb.com

600

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgue5.com]

Sent: Friday, 17 February, 2017 11:50 AM

To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - ' <lalitha@iii . com. sg>; mekavathanan@ill.com.sg: matorclaim@iii.com.sg; 'C Meenachi - I’
<Meenachi@iil.com.sg>

Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: REMINDER ON ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER IIl REF:
MC2015/3322

REMINDER

Dear Lalitha,

Good day
It's been 2 Months since we

ToraED>  EE | MR 1orevf i

10






As per your advice, vou will revert us with an offer in due course, however till date we have yet to received and

replies from your end.
Kindly advise what Is the status or any documents you requires from our end in arder to expedite on this case and

1 RQ UWUED
GCGROUWURF

close its

Thank you!
Warmest Regards,
Peach Ang

Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6455 1607 EXT 107 | Fax (65) 6452
4584

Address 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #D1-

REVIVE YOUR
49/50/51/52/53/54 T

o R
Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875 —‘f A =y ~
- =

www.torgues.com

000

From: Torque 5 Claims [mallto:claims@toraue5.com]
Sent: Saturday, 21 January, 2017 3:33 PM
To: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha@iil.com.sg>: mekavathanan@iii.com.sg; motorclaim@iii.com.sg

Cc: claims@torgues.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 11l REF: MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

TORGUEb ; :H}RWEB ' MR‘?H% 'T"U Pawia E5 Dear Lalitha,

11



Any update for this case?
Kindly let us know your offer soon

Look forward to hear from you soon,

Thank you,

Warmest Regards,
Jocelyn Chan
Claims Officer | Motor Claims Department

Hotline (65) 6452 4457 EXT 112 | Fax (65) 6452
4584
ReVIVE YOUR
Address B Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #01- i -
49/50/51/52/53/54 3

Premier @ KB, Singapore 415875

www.torqueS.com

620

From: Torgue 5 Claims [mailto:claims@torgue5.com]
Sent: 07 January, 2017 4:29 PM

Cc; claims@torgue5.com
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT

T@RGUEb o ?UFFHBEE II?R{?U£5 1oras E5 INVOLVING SJP2386X &

12



SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER 1l REF: MC2015/3322

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lalitha,
Any update for this case?

Kindly let us know your offer soon

TORQUES
GROULUP

Look forward to hear from you soon
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

www. torgues.com

From: Torgue 5 Claims

- S TORQU mailto:claims@torques.com]
T@RQUE@ : fﬂﬁﬂﬂ% . mﬁﬂﬁfﬁ - 5 '['.ierlt|:130 lneceml;er_qm:ﬁ 4:41
13



PM
To: "Lalitha Krishnan - [II' <lalitha@iil.com sg>; mekavathanan@ill.com.sg; motarclaim@iiicom.sg
Cc: claims@torgues.com

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJP2386X & SKE1296A ON 29/8/2015 - FINAL REMINDER Il REF: MC2015/3322

Dear Lalitha,

This case has already been withdraw, we are pending for your offer.

TORQUES
R DU P

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

00

From: Targue 5 Claims

ToRGUED . OMER B, 13retfB imimdumewmision

Sent: Thursday, 15 December,
14



